

Thin Zar Oo



CONTACT

Address:

24, Yadanar Road, 16/2
Quarter, Thingangyun, Yangon.

Phone:

+95 950 93719

Email:

thinzaroo7194@gmail.com

AREA OF EXPERTISE

Medical field

Research field

Psychology terms

Social sciences

Literature

Science and technology

Personal Profile

27 year old medical graduate and a experienced translator with a strong background in translating medical related documents in Myanmar and English. Highly skilled in medical, social science and psychology terms and processes, translating in understandable and appropriate way. Staying on the way of positive work ethic and efficient commitment.

Employment History

08/2019 - 12/2019

Freelance translator, Mental Health project, Yangon

Responsibilities:

- Establish series of translation for the project related document
- Prepare data summarizing for the translated transcript

05/2018– 06/2019

Freelance translator, Chate Set network

Responsibilities:

- Translation of document assigned by the clients

EDUCATION

2009 - 2016

Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, University of Medicine 2
Yangon

2019 - 2020

Diploma in Research Studies, Yangon University of Economics

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Reliable oral and written communication

Time management

Client confidentiality

Flexibility and adaptability

REFERENCES

References available on request